Guild, Church & Co.'s Pianos (Oregon Gold Medal, '73 and '74), at GRAY'S, S. F.

UTAH TERRITORY.

McBride James, hotel Peterson O C, shoe maker Shaw C C, teacher Unsworth James, postmaster, and general merchandise Winge C, shoe maker

Inverury, Sevier Co, PO 6 miles s of Richfield

Hawley Asa, stock dealer Stewart James, lumber dealer Stewart William A, postmaster, and shoe maker

Stewart William A, postmaster, and shoe maker
Iron City, Iron Co, P O 45 miles s w of Parowan, is the seat of the works of the great Western Iron Co. The enterprise is in successful operation, turning out large quantities of iron, and is continually extending its business. Much of the iron is shipped to Floche, Nevada, and to other mining towns in the Territory. The company dis-burse among its employees \$4000 menthly, which makes a prosperous community.
Blair Seth M, attorney at law Edwards E, blacksmith Demlan C Rev, clergyman Hanks E-breazer, postmaster, and cotton factory Hanks & Co, general merchandise Richey R, hote!
Union Iron Co, iron manufacturers
Utah Iron and Silver Co, iron manufacturers

on County. Organized in 1849. Bounded north by Beaver and Pitte, east by Colorado Ter-ritory, south by Kane and Washington, and west by the State of Nevada. Area, 9200 square miles. Assessed valuation of property for 1874, §452,366. County seat. Parowan. Principal towns: Cedar City, Hamilton, Iron City, and Paragoonah. The county comprises a broad extent of territory, but little of which possesses available resources. Iron ore is found in abundance in the Iron Range of mountains, in the western part of the county, which is successfully mined and smelted by the Great Western Iron Co., which has expended half a mil-lion dollars in the erection of furnaces and develop-ing its property. This company's property does not appear on the assessor's roll, as it is encouraged by exemption from taxation for ten years from the date of its incorporation. The product is large, of an excellent quality of soft iron, and its prospects are bright. At the base of the same range are found the best agricultural lands, and some 5,000 acres are cultivated, about two-thirds of which are in wheat. Three flouring and three saw mills are established, supplying the linhabitants with flour and lumber, and some for exportation to the neighboring mining camps of Nevada. The resources of the county are but n part developed, and await the coming of a more numerous and enterprising population. Prosecuting Attorney, and Surveyor; James J. Ad-ams, Sheriff ; William H. Dame, Recorder; Charles Adams, Treasurer; William C. Mitchell, Tax Col-lector, and Assessor; George Holyoak, Jr., Coroner; William C. McGregor, Superintendent Public Schools. Iron County. Organized in 1849. Bounded

Jacob City, Tooele Co, P O 15 miles s of

Jacob City, Tooele Co, P O Tooele Ahlstrand H, shoe maker Ahwood & Roberts, billiard saloon Benson P, blacksmith Boyd Wayman, barber Brewer & Benham, liquor saloon Brown Bros, liquor saloon Brown Bros, liquor saloon Gibbons P, liquor saloon Gibbons P, liquor saloon Greenwald J J, elothing Hamilton & Brown, billiard saloon Hansen A, liquors Hart Charles, assayer Hark & Slater, butchers Hart Charles, assayer Hark & Slater, butchers Iliss Frederick, shoe maker Ilutchinsen J, barber Kersey J, physician Kirby & Henderson, hotel Lipman M H, general merchandise Mahan Thomas, butcher Mayer & Werthemayer, assayers Miller M, attorney at law Nolan James, attorney at law Panter H, Gruggist Parker A F, assayer Hilbrooks E, liquor saloon

Selig & Simon, general merchandise Selig & Simon, general merchanolse Spangler & Kelly, general merchanolse, and agents Wells, Fargo & Co Sullivan Bros, liquor saloon Whitehead Charles, hotel Willoughby & Barsalow, liquor saloon

Johnson, Kane Co, P O 80 miles e of To-JOHNSON, Kane Co, POSU miles e of To querville Crow CS, carpenter Johnson D E, blacksmith Johnson E A, cabinet maker Johnson S E, postmaster, and justice of the peace Johnson S E, postmaster, and justice of the peace Johnson W D J, teacher Johnson W D J, general merchandise Johnson W D J, trunk manufacturer Leaman Frederick, shog maker Leaman J D, machinist

Joseph City, Sevier Co, P O address, Richfield

Isachsen Iver, machinist, and millwright

ab County. Organized in 1852. Bounded north by Utsh and Tooele, east by San Pete, south by Millard, and west by the State of Nevada. Area, 1,100 square miles. Assessed valuation of property in 1874, \$500,000. County seat, Nephi. Principal towns, Diamond, Enreka, Sevan, Mona, Nebo, Silver City, and Tintic. These are mostly mining towns, or districts, and are in a promising state of develop-ment. The mountains appear to be full of minerals, silver, copper, lead, and iron predominating. At Tintic are four quartz mills, and three smelting fur-naces. Mt. Nebo contains immense deposits of ga-lena, supposed to be rich in silver, but the wealth is only slightly developed. Sal' is mined and manu-factured in large quantities, both from deposits as rock salt, and from springs. Near Tintic are large deposits of gypsum. These valuable resources of wealth invite capital and labor, but await the con-struction of the Utah Southern, or other railroad, through the county. The count is centrally locat-ed, and in a high and mountainous region, having within it the sources of streams running north to Utah Lake, and southwest to Sevier River and lake. The highest land is Mount. Nebo, in the northern part, 12,000 feetabove the sea, and along the eastern border is the most levate portion of the Wasatch Range. The agricultural area is quite limited, about 6,000 acres being under cultivation. The princi-pal road of Utah passesthrough the county, through the long line of settlements extending from the northern to the sources theremist of the Terri-tory. *Officers*; Jacob G. Bigler, Probate Judge ; Samuel Juab County. Organized in 1852. Bounded

Dictorin to the softherin extremity of the refir-tory. *Officers:* Jacob G. Bigler, Probate Judge; Samuel Pitchforth, Clerk, Tax Collector, and Assessor; William R. May, Prosecuting Attorney; William L. Sperry, Sherlff; John Tyker, Recorder; Edwin Harley, Treasurer; Charles Price, Surveyor; Charles Sperry, Coroner; T. B. Lewis, Superiotendent Pub-lic Schools.

Kamas, Summit Co, 20 miles s of Coalville Co-operative Store, general merchandise Leonard George B, postmaster Taylor & Sens, lumber

Kanab, Kane Co, P O 75 miles e of Toquerville

Eagan John T, postmaster

Kanarraville, Kane Co, 24 miles n of Toquerville

Allen B C, teacher Davis James, trader Griffin A B, postmaster Pollock S, blacksmith Recercs J, hotel Roundy L W, general merchaudise

County. Organized ane County. Organized in 1864. Bounded north by Iron; east by Colorado Terri-tory; sonth by Arizona Territory; and west by Washington. Area, 7,500 square miles. Assessed valuation of property for 1874, §201,702. County seat, Toquerville. Principal towns: Glendale, Kanab, Kanarrah, Mount Carmel, Rockville, and Virgin City. This large county has until recently been but little known, but the explorations made by Lieutenaut Wheeler and Major Howell, the first through the country generally and the latter along the Colorado filver, our knowledge of the region has been increased and much valuable land has in 1864. Kane

749